MEETING MINUTES May 8, 2023, 6:30 PM - San Marcos Community Center

Prior to the meeting Call to Order, several members helped write cards with positive greetings for Meals on Wheels to deliver to Seniors. Thanks ladies!

Call to Order: Marianne called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. There were 26 members present. A photo was taken with members dressed in red to honor MMIW – Missing & Murdered Indigenous Women

Speaker: Marianne asked Kathy M. to come forward and speak to the membership about her and Diane's involvement with MMIW and where we could go to find out about more information and how we could help. We have 18 local Indigenous tribes in San Diego County.

Meeting Minutes: Minutes are on the website (cwonc.org) under 'More'

Treasurer's Report: April 2023 – Month-end Financial Summary

Checking Account Balance	\$ 6,605.79
Reserve Savings Account Balance	\$20,037.54
Total Bank Balance	\$26,643.33
Income to date (dues & fundraising)	\$2,662.86
Club Operating/GFWC Expenses	\$1,997.89
Charitable Donations	<u>\$1,028.14</u>
Total Expenses to date	\$3,026.03
Year End net income/loss	\$363.17

Fundraising:

Volunteering at the Fair, May 19 through June 6

Ann reported the volunteer hours will be from 9 AM to 4 PM with an hour for lunch. It is suggested members bring their lunches as time will be tight to go off-site. Additional information as to wear to report and park will be forthcoming. Marianne interjected that all available volunteer slots have been filled and should bring \$3000 to CWONC once completed.

Service Projects:

Volunteer hours reporting

Anita provided a form for individuals to track their hours and/or financial donations for year-end reporting. This should be an adjunct to the year-end reporting provided by each project chairperson. Each project chair should be tracking hours and financial expenditures (both funded and 'in-kind') for their projects.

Cards for Meals on Wheels

Barbara D. reported that 120 cards were prepared at this meeting. Thanks ladies!

Fleece blankets for Oceanside PD

Debby reported she delivered 21 new-sew blankets to the Oceanside Police Department and they were VERY appreciative! Blankets are provided to patrol cars to utilize for children as needs dictate.

Foundation for Women Warriors

Debby reported attending a luncheon at which she learned they are re-organizing activities. Planning is progressing for a drive-through Baby Shower event June 17th.

Lasagna Love

Jackie reported the next Lasagna Love preparation will be at Marianne's home and all six (6) lasagnas will be prepared there. Thank you to all who came to Laura's in April!

Squadron events

Jean reported four (4) volunteers from CWONC provided food serving assistance at the Squadron 'Olympics' on May 5th. The Marines had a great time and the volunteers REALLY enjoyed being able to help!

A tour of Camp Pendleton is being organized for May 24th at 10 AM. A signup sheet is available.

CWONC Scholarships

Ann reported CWONC has received some applications and her committee will be reviewing them.

Palomar District Events:

Debby reported attending the District Convention & Arts Festival at which CWONC received an award (York peppermint patties) and certificate for acquiring the most members of a medium-size club.

Twisted Stitchers/Sew-In:

Kathy M. announced Twisted Stitchers will be at Kathy M/Diane home on May 17^{th} . Sew-In will be on June 3^{rd} – location to be determined.

Fun stuff:

Bunco/Game Day:

Mave and Kay reported results of the survey for preferences for Bunco/Game Day. Bunco will be held on the 4^{th} Wednesday of odd-numbered months. The hostess will determine the time of day for the gathering. Next Bunco gathering will be

Game Day/Night (if to be continued) will be held at the discretion of the hostess in even-numbered months.

Movie afternoon:

Cheryl reported movie day will be Tuesday, May 16^{th} – Movie : 'Book Club 2' – San Marcos Regal Theater – Meet in the lobby at 11:50 AM – Signup sheet available.



Announcements:

"News Notes" – Several great-grandbaby announcements, a craft fair participation and other activities were made for our group celebration!

Door prize drawing – Cheryl was the winner of a box of See's Candy

Adjourned: The meeting was adjourned by Marianne at 7:39 PM.

Respectfully submitted: Barbara M. – Co-Secretary